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Mr. Boyd Hamilton \\\fae
Program Manager ~I

Hazardous Waste Section

Hazardous Waste Bureau
Environmental Improvement Division
1190 St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Dear Mr. Hamilton:

As discussed at our December 14, 1989, meeting held with General Electric
(GE), ground water analyses on samples collected by GE will consist of
the entire Appendix IX list.

The analyses to be performed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
are to consist of TCL organics and metals. Ground water samples will be
collected by EPA from the background well and either M-2 or M-4.

The indicator compound analyses will be performed on shallow borings and
borings peripheral to the dry well. Analyses for the chlorobenzenes will
not be performed on the shallow borings.

Please call me should you have any questions! Thanks for your help.

Sincerely,

Geologist
Technical Section (6H-CX)
RCRA Enforcement Branch

cc: Barry York, GE
Jack Ellvinger, NMEID
Barry Sims, PRC



